



## Legislation Text

File #: 12-1734, Version: 5

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 23:5-1, PARKING PROHIBITED AT ALL TIMES, OF TITLE 23, TRAFFIC AND PARKING, OF THE REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, NEW JERSEY, 2000, AS AMENDED AND SUPPLEMENTED, BY AMENDING THE NO PARKING ANYTIME AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS.**

**Deferred 6F-e 091912**

**Deferred 6PSF-b 101712/Public Hearing Open**

**Deferred 6PSF-b 110812/Public Hearing Open**

**No Action Taken, November 20, 2012**

**Deferred 6PSF-a 120512/Public Hearing Closed**

**Deferred 6SF-b 121912/Public Hearing Closed**

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWARK, NEW JERSEY, THAT:**

[ Note: Underlined text represents additions and strikethroughs represent deletions. ]

**Section 1.** That Section 23:5-1, Parking Prohibited at all Times, of Title 23, Traffic and Parking, of the Revised General Ordinances of the City of Newark, New Jersey, 2000, as amended and supplemented, by amending thereto the following:

No person shall park any vehicle at any time upon any of the following streets, portions of streets or designated points:

~~Academy Street, both sides, from Broad Street to University Avenue; south side from University Avenue to Martin Luther King Boulevard~~

~~Academy Street, north side, beginning at the easterly curbline of Washington Street and extending 156 feet easterly therefrom~~

Academy Street, north side, between Colden Street and Summit Street

Academy Street, north side, from Broad Street to Halsey Street; south side, from Broad Street to University Avenue

~~Adams Street, west side, beginning 196 feet north of the northerly curbline of Lafayette Street and extending 69 feet northerly therefrom~~

Alling Street, both sides, from Market Street to Edison Place

~~Ann Street, north side, beginning at the westerly curbline of Wilson Avenue and extending 75 feet westerly therefrom~~

Arlington Street, west side, from Court Street to Market Street

Astor Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue; south side, from Clinton Avenue to Sherman Avenue

Atlantic Street, west side, from Lombardy Street to Bridge Street

Atlantic Street, east side, between Lombardy Street and Bridge Street

~~Augusta Street, both sides, from Shipman Street to University Avenue~~

~~Avenue L, north side, beginning 82 feet west of the westerly curbline of St. Charles Street and extending 93 feet westerly therefrom~~

Avenue P, both sides, beginning 800 feet north of the northerly curbline of Wilson Avenue and extending 3,200 feet northerly therefrom

Avenue P, both sides, between Wilson Avenue and Rutherford Street<sup>2</sup>

Backus Street, north side, from Avenue I to Gotthart Street; south side, from Avenue I to Wheeler Point Road

~~Bank Street, south side, from Washington Street to Halsey Street; north side, from Broad Street to University Avenue; north side, from University Avenue to Martin Luther King Boulevard-except Saturdays and Sundays~~

~~Bank Street, south side, beginning at the westerly curbline of Broad Street and extending 90 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~Bank Street, south side, from Martin Luther King Boulevard to Broad Street; north side, from Broad Street to University Avenue; north side, from University Avenue to Martin Luther King Boulevard-except Saturdays and Sundays~~

Beach Street, both sides, from Mulberry Street to Orchard Street

~~Beacon Street, both sides, from Springfield Avenue to South Orange Avenue~~

Beaver Street, both sides, from Market Street to Clinton Street

Beecher Street, both sides, from West Kinney Street to Halsey Street

Belgium Street, north side, from South Tenth Street to South 11th Street

Bergen Street, west side, beginning at the northerly curbline of South Orange Avenue and extending 452 feet northerly therefrom; ~~beginning at the southerly curbline of South Orange Avenue and extending 350 feet southerly therefrom~~

Bessemer Street, west side, from Haynes Avenue to P.R.R.; east side, from Haynes Avenue to U.S. Steel.

Birks Place, both sides, from Hawthorne Avenue to Nye Avenue

Blanchard Street, both sides, beginning at the northerly curbline of Raymond Boulevard, and ending 450 feet from its northerly terminus

Blanchard Street both sides, from the northerly curblineline of Raymond Boulevard to a point 350 feet northerly thereof

Bleeker Street, north side, from Halsey Street to Washington Street

Bloomfield Place, north side, from Broad Street to Broadway

Blum Street, east side, from Springfield Avenue to Garies Street

~~Branford Place, both sides, from Broad Street to Halsey Street, 12:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.,  
Fridays only~~

Bridge Street, both sides, from Broad Street to Passaic River Bridge

~~Broad Street, (Park Place Extension), east side, from Rector Street to Fulton Street; west side,  
from Rector Street to 100 feet north of Rector Street~~

~~Broad Street, east side, beginning 192 feet north of the northerly curblineline of Pennington Street  
and extending 50 feet northerly therefrom~~

~~Broad Street, east side, beginning at the southerly curblineline of Bridge Street and extending 180  
feet southerly therefrom~~

~~Broad Street, west side, from Broadway to Lackawanna Avenue; west side, from Washington  
Street to Washington Place; west side, from Rector Street extended to Branford Place; east side,  
from Tichenor Street to Pennington Street; east side, from Camp Street to Chestnut Street; east side,  
from Franklin Street to Green Street; east side, from Edison Place to Market Street; east side, from  
Commerce Street to Raymond Boulevard; east side, from Park Place to 150 feet north of Rector  
Street; west side, from Clay Street to Oriental Street; east side, from Division Street to Grant Street~~

~~Broad Street, east side, between Lombardy Street and Division Street~~

~~Broad Street, west side, between Lackawanna Avenue and Orange Street~~

Broadway, east side, from Harvey Street to entrance to Mt. Pleasant Cemetery; east side, from  
Herbert Place to north side of safety island; west side, from Arlington Avenue to 150 feet south of  
safety island

Cameron Road, south side, between Richelieu Terrace and Oakland Terrace

Camp Street, north side, from Broad Street to Mulberry Street

Camp Street, south side, from Orchard Street to Mulberry Street

Campbell Street, both sides, from University Avenue to Washington Street

Campfield Place, both sides, entire length

Center Street, both sides, from Park Place to Passaic River

Central Avenue, south side, from University Avenue to Martin Luther King Boulevard

Central Avenue, north side, from Broad Street and Halsey Street; south side, between Halsey

Street and Broad Street

Central Avenue, south side, between South 11th Street and South 12th Street

Central Avenue, north side, beginning on the easterly curbline of Norfolk Street and extending 120 feet east thereof

~~Channel Street, both sides, from Doremus Avenue to Public Street~~

Chapel Court, both sides, from William Street to Pearl Street

Charlton Street, west side, from Court Street to Springfield Avenue

Cherry Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to River Street

Chestnut Street, north side, from Broad Street to N.J.R.R. Avenue; south side, from Broad Street to Orchard Street a point 200 feet east of east property line of Broad Street; south side, from Mulberry Street to N.J.R.R. Avenue

Clarion Lane, south side, from Irvine Turner Boulevard to Prince Street

Clay Street, both sides, ~~south of Carlisle Park; both sides,~~ from McCarter Highway Broad Street to Passaic River Bridge

~~Clifford Street, north side, beginning at the westerly curbline of Adams Street and extending 103 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~Clifford Street, north side, beginning 180 feet east of Pulaski Street and extending 135 feet easterly thereof~~

~~Clifton Avenue, both sides, from Seventh Avenue to Lackawanna Avenue~~

~~Clifton Avenue, both sides, from Lackawanna Avenue to Eighth Avenue~~

Clinton Avenue, north side, from Monmouth Street to Somerset Street; north side from Badger Avenue to Jelliff Avenue; south side, from P.R.R. tracks to Badger Avenue

Colden Street, both sides, between Academy Street and Warren Street

College Place, both sides, from Martin Luther King Boulevard to West Street

~~Commerce Street, north side, from Mulberry Street to Broad Street; south side, beginning at the westerly curbline of McCarter Highway and extending 185 feet westerly therefrom~~

Commercial Street, both sides, beginning at Raymond Plaza East, extending to the dead end

Cortland Street, both sides, from Ferry Street to Horatio Street

Cottage Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue

~~Court House Place, west side, from Market Street to Bank Street~~

Court Street, south side, from Prince Street to Lincoln Street; south side, from Washington Street to a point 125 feet easterly therefrom

Court Street, south side, from Irvine Turner Boulevard to Martin Luther King Boulevard

Court Street, south side, from University Avenue to Nevada Street; north side, from Broad Street to Washington Street

Court Street, both sides, from Washington Street to University Avenue

Crittenden Street, north side, from Broadway to Bloomfield Avenue

~~Cross Street, both sides, from Broad Street to State Highway No. 58 ramp~~

Davenport Avenue, both sides, from Fifth Street to City Railway

DeGraw Avenue, both sides, beginning at the northerly curblineline of Elwood Avenue and extending 70 feet northerly therefrom

Delancy Street, both sides, from Stockton Street to Avenue I

Delancy Street, south side, between Stockton Street and Avenue K

Delavan Avenue, south side, from North Sixth Street easterly to City Railway

~~Dey Street, both sides, between Sussex Avenue and its terminus~~

~~Dey Street, east side, from Central Avenue to Sussex Avenue~~

Doremus Avenue, both sides, from Raymond Boulevard to Port Street

Downing Street, south side, from Monroe Street to Jackson Street

Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Boulevard, west side, between West Market Street and 13th Avenue

~~Durand Street, both sides, from Mulberry Street to McCarter Highway~~

Eagle Street, west side, from James Street to Orange Street

East Kinney Place, both sides, from East Kinney Street north to its terminus

East Kinney Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue

East Park Street, north side, from Park Place to Mulberry Street

East Park Street, east side, from Mercer Street to 13th Avenue

Eastern Parkway, both sides, from Putnam Street to Irvington Town Line

Eastern Parkway, east side, from Varsity Road to Woodbine Avenue

Eastern Parkway, both sides, from Woodbine Avenue to Varsity Road

Edison Place, ~~both sides, from Broad Street to Lawrence Street;~~ both sides, from McCarter Highway to Ferry Street; ~~south side, from Lawrence Street to McCarter Highway~~

~~Edison Place, south side, between Broad Street and Ferry Street, north side, between Broad~~

~~Street and Raymond Plaza East~~

~~Eighth Avenue, both sides, from Clifton Avenue to a point 140 feet easterly thereof~~

~~Elder Place, both sides, from Camp Street to Pennington Street~~

~~Elm Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue; north side, from Prospect Street to Union Street N.J.R.R. Avenue~~

~~Emmet Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue~~

~~Empire Street, north side, from Frelinghuysen Avenue to Railroad~~

~~Essex Court, both sides, from Beaver Street to Mulberry Street~~

~~Essex Street, both sides, from Orange Street to James Street~~

~~Evergreen Avenue, north side, from Frelinghuysen Avenue to Railroad~~

~~Fabyan Terrace, both sides, from Chancellor Avenue to Schley Street~~

~~Federal Square, both sides east side, from Franklin Street to Walnut Street~~

~~Ferry Street, south side, beginning at the easterly curblineline of Union Street and extending 42 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~Ferry Street, south side, from Niagara Street to Magazine Street~~

~~Ferry Street, north side, beginning at the westerly curblineline of Prospect Street and extending 70 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~Ferry Street, both sides, from Merchant Street to a point 100 feet west of Merchant Street; both sides, from Somme Street to Fillmore Street; south side, from St. Charles Street to Christie Street; south side, from Brill Street to Hawkins Street; south side, from Cortland Place to State Highway No. 1 and No. 9; north side, from Market Street to Christie Street; north side, from a point 300 feet west of Waydell Street to Lockwood Street~~

~~Fifth Street, east side, beginning 124 feet north of the northerly curblineline of Park Avenue and extending 499 feet northerly therefrom~~

~~First Street, east side, from Orange Street to Fourth Street; west side, from Sixth Avenue to Fourth Street~~

~~First Street, both sides, from Orange Street to Sussex Avenue~~

~~First Street, west side, from Seventh Avenue to Second Street~~

~~Fleming Avenue, south side, from Market Street to Mott Street; south side, from Christie Street to Ferry Street; north side, from Freeman Street to Oxford Street; north side, from Ferry Street to Chapel Street~~

~~Fleming Avenue, south side, from Chapel Street to Ferry Street~~

~~Foster Street, south side, from Frelinghuysen Avenue to Dayton Street~~

Foundry Street, both sides, from Raymond Boulevard to Ferry Street

Fourth Avenue, south side, from Garside Street to Bloomfield Avenue

Fourth Avenue, north side, from Broadway to Broad Street

Fourth Street, both sides, from First Street to Park Avenue

Frelinghuysen Avenue, east side, beginning at the northerly curbline of Concord Street and extending 337 feet northerly therefrom

Frelinghuysen Avenue, east side, from Alpine Street to Vanderpool Street; east side, between ramps at Empire Street<sup>1</sup>

~~Garrabrant Place, both sides, from Bridge Street north to terminus~~

Girard Place, both sides, beginning at the southerly curbline of Clinton Avenue and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom

Gouverneur Street, south side, from Mt. Pleasant Avenue to McCarter Highway

Grant Street, both sides, from Broad Street to Spring Street

~~Gray Street, east side, from Orange Street to West Market Street~~

Green Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue

Green Street, south side, from Liberty Street to McCarter Highway

Grove Street, both sides, from South Orange Avenue to Irvington Town Line

Grove Street, both sides, from South Orange Avenue to a point 75 feet northerly therefrom

Gould Avenue, west side, from West Market Street to 12th Avenue

~~Hackett Street, both sides, from University Avenue west to its terminus~~

Halleck Street, both sides, from Broadway to Summer Avenue

~~Halsey Street, west side, beginning at the northerly curbline of Linden Street and extending 50 feet northerly therefrom~~

Halsted Street, east side, from Tremont Avenue to Norwood Place

Hamilton Street, north side, from Liberty Street to McCarter Highway; south side, from Columbia Street to McCarter Highway

~~Hamilton Street, south side, from Mulberry Street easterly to Columbia Street~~

~~Hamilton Street, north side, from Mulberry Street to Liberty Street~~

Harvey Street, north side, from Ogden Street to Broadway

Hayes Street, west side, from Springfield Avenue to 15th Avenue

Haynes Avenue, south side, from Routes No. 1 and No. 9 ramp to apex

Hensler Street, east side, from Wilson Avenue to Alyea Street

Herbert Place, south side, from Broadway to Riverside Avenue

Herbert Street, both sides, from Avenue L to its terminus

Hillside Avenue, west side, from West Runyan Street to a point 270 feet northerly therefrom

~~Hockenjos Place, both sides, from Green Street to northerly terminus~~

Homestead Place, west side, beginning at the northerly curbline of Hawthorne Avenue and extending 508 feet northerly therefrom; beginning at the southerly curbline of Clinton Place and extending 50 feet southerly therefrom

Homestead Place, east side, beginning at the northerly curbline of Hawthorne Avenue and extending 451 feet northerly therefrom; beginning at the southerly curbline of Clinton Place and extending 50 feet southerly therefrom

Homestead Place, center island, the entirety of the inner circle

Humboldt Street, west side, from Orange Street to West Market Street

Hunterdon Street, both sides, from 16th Avenue to Springfield Avenue

Hyatt Avenue, both sides, beginning at Wilson Avenue and extending 30 feet northerly therefrom.

Irvine Turner Boulevard, east side, from West Kinney Street to Court Street

Jackson Street, east side, from Ferry Street to a point 200 feet north of the northerly curbline of Clover Street; west side, between Ferry Street and Downing Street; beginning 70 feet north of the northerly curbline extension of Clover Street and extending to Market Street; both sides, from Market Street to Passaic River Bridge

James Street, north side, between Burnett Street and Martin Luther King Boulevard

James Street, south side, between Burnett Street and Nesbitt Street

James Street, south side, beginning 199 feet west of the westerly curbline of Washington Street and extending 95 feet westerly therefrom

James Street, north side, between Burnett Street and Martin Luther King Boulevard; south side, between Burnett Street and Nesbitt Street

Jay Street, west side, beginning 184 feet south of the southerly curbline of Sussex Avenue and extending 102 feet south thereof

~~Jefferson Street, both sides, between Thomas Street and its terminus~~



Jelliff Avenue, east side, between West Bigelow Street and West Runyon Street

Jersey Street, west side, from Raymond Boulevard northerly to the dead end

Johnson Street, north side, from N.J.R.R. Avenue to Pacific Street

Jones Street, both sides from South Orange Avenue to Springfield Avenue

King Street, both sides, from Broad Street to McCarter Highway

Kitchell Street, both sides, from Park Street to Sarah Vaughan Way

~~Lafayette Street, both sides, from Broad Street to Mulberry Street~~

~~Lafayette Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue; both sides, from Columbia Street to Mulberry Street; north side, from Broad Street to Mulberry Street~~

Lake Street, west side, between Elwood Avenue and Second Avenue

Lawrence Street, both sides, from Commerce Street to Central Railroad

Legal Street, south side, from Frelinghuysen Avenue east to its terminus

Lehigh Avenue, north side, beginning 100 feet east of the easterly curbline of Huntington Terrace and extending 77 feet easterly therefrom

Leslie Street, both sides, beginning at the easterly curbline of Shaw Avenue and extending 100 feet easterly thereof

Library Court, both sides, from Bank Street to Market Street

Lincoln Avenue, west side, beginning at the northerly curbline extension of Arlington Avenue and extending 200 feet northerly therefrom; east side, beginning at the northerly curbline extension of Arlington Avenue and extending 260 feet northerly therefrom

Lincoln Park (Clinton Avenue), north side, from Lincoln Park (Spruce Street) to Lincoln Park (Washington Street), Lincoln Park, (Washington Street), both sides from Clinton Avenue to Spruce Street

Linden Street, north side, from Washington Street to Halsey Street

Lister Avenue, both sides, beginning 140 feet east of the easterly curbline of Lockwood Street and extending 200 feet easterly therefrom

Lock Street, east side, from Central Avenue to Sussex Avenue

Lock Street, both sides, from Central Avenue to New Street

Lombardy Place, both sides, from McCarter Highway to Lombardy Street

Lombardy Street, north side, from McCarter Highway to Atlantic Street

Lombardy Street, both sides, between Broad Street and Atlantic Street

Ludlow Street, west side, from Dayton Street to Van Vechten Street<sup>1</sup>

Lyons Avenue, north side, from the westerly curbline of Fabyan Place to Stecher Street

Maiden Lane, both sides, from Washington Street to Halsey Street

Manchester Place, both sides, from Verona Avenue to Highland Avenue

Manchester Place, east side, beginning 35 feet north of the northerly curbline extension of Verona Avenue and extending 135 feet northerly therefrom

Manor Drive, both sides, from the northerly curbline of Irvington Avenue to a point 75 feet northerly thereof

Manor Drive, west side, beginning 230 feet south of the southerly curbline of Mount Vernon Place and extending 75 feet south thereof

Maple Avenue, west side, from Lyons Avenue to Weequahic Avenue

Maple Place, east side, from Vassar Avenue to Chancellor Avenue

Market Street, north side, from Commerce Street to ~~Madison Street Lawrence Street~~; from ~~Mulberry Street to Washington Street~~; south side, from ~~Union Street Jackson Street to Jefferson Street Prospect Street~~; north side, from ~~Commerce Street New Jersey Railroad Avenue to Raymond Plaza West Lawrence Street~~; north side, from Halsey Street to Washington Street Springfield Avenue

~~Market Street, north side, from McCarter Highway to Lawrence Street; south side, from University Avenue to Arlington Street; south side, from McCarter Highway to Lawrence Street both sides, from Raymond Plaza East to Mulberry Street~~

~~Marshall Street, north side, from Broad Street to Coe's Place~~

Martin Luther King Boulevard, west side, from West Market Street to 13th Avenue

Martin Luther King Boulevard, both sides, from Boyden Place to Orange Street; east side, from Lackawanna Avenue to Orange Street; east side, from Market Street to 13th Avenue; west side, from Summer Avenue to Orange Street

Martin Luther King Boulevard, east side, from Mercer Street to 13th Avenue

Maybaum Avenue, south side, from Tremont Avenue to East Orange City Line

~~McWhorter Street, south side, beginning at the easterly curbline of Hamilton Street and extending 192 feet easterly therefrom~~

~~Meeker Avenue, north side, beginning 258 feet east of the easterly curbline of Elizabeth Avenue extending 381 feet easterly therefrom~~

Meeker Avenue, south side, between Johnson Avenue and Frelinghuysen Avenue

Mercer Court, both sides, from Court Street to Mercer Street

~~Merchant Street, east side, from the northerly curbline of Ferry Street to a point 300 feet~~

northerly thereof

Miller Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue; both sides, from Broad Street to McCarter Highway

Miller Street, south side, from Broad Street to Pennsylvania Avenue

Morris Avenue, west side, from New Street to Hartford Street

Morris Avenue, east side, beginning at a point 185 feet south of the southerly curblineline of South Orange Avenue and extending 40 feet southerly therefrom

Mountainview Place, both sides, from Sandford Avenue to the Irvington Town Line

Mt. Prospect Avenue, east side, beginning at the southerly driveway entrance of 505 Mt. Prospect Avenue and extending 25 feet southerly therefrom

Mount Vernon Place, ~~both sides~~ south side, beginning at the easterly curblineline of Manor Drive and extending 244 feet easterly therefrom

Mount Vernon Place, both sides, from Sanford Avenue to Irvington Town Line

Muhammad Ali Avenue, east side, from Montgomery Street to Morton Street

Muhammad Ali Avenue, west side, from 18th Avenue to Springfield Avenue

~~Mulberry Street, east side, between Commerce Street and Market Street~~

~~Mulberry Street, west side, between Franklin Street and Walnut Street, and between Center Street and Raymond Boulevard~~

~~Mulberry Street, west side, beginning on the northerly curblineline of Market Street and extending 95 feet north thereof~~

Mulford Place, east side, from Chancellor Avenue to Vassar Avenue

Murray Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue

Nesbitt Street, east side, from Sussex Avenue to Eighth Avenue; west side, from Lackawanna Avenue to Eighth Avenue

N.J.R.R. Avenue, both sides, from Edison Place to P.R.R. Yard

New Street, south side, from Broad Street to Martin Luther King Boulevard; south side, from Nuttman Street to Martin Luther King Boulevard

New Street, north side, from Washington Street to University Avenue

~~Newark Street, west side, beginning 102 feet south of the southerly curblineline of New Street and extending 150 feet southerly therefrom, Monday through Friday~~

~~Nicholson Street, both sides, from William Street to Branford Place~~

Ninth Avenue, both sides, from West Market Street to South Ninth Street

Norfolk Street, both sides east side, from West Market Street to South Orange Avenue Academy Street

Norfolk Street, west side, from Dickerson Street to Central Avenue

North Fifth Street, west side, from Ropes Place to Anthony Street

North Munn Avenue, east side, from South Orange Avenue to East Orange City Line

North Sixth Street, east side, beginning 120 feet south of the southerly curblineline of Rose Avenue, extending 45 feet southerly therefrom, beginning 720 feet south of the southerly curblineline of Rose Avenue extending 40 feet southerly therefrom

North 12th Street, west side, beginning at a point 383 feet south of the southerly curblineline of Beardsley Avenue and extending 60 feet southerly therefrom; east side, beginning at a point 84 feet south of the southerly curblineline of Beardsley Avenue and extending 45 feet southerly therefrom

North 13th Street, west side, from Second Avenue to Third Avenue

Nuttman Street, east side, from Warren Street to New Street

Nuttman Street, west side, beginning at the southerly curblineline of New Street and extending 55 feet southerly therefrom

Oliver Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue

Orange Street, north side, from Broad Street McCarter Highway to University Avenue; ~~north side, from Orange Place to Martin Luther King Boulevard; north side, from State Highway Route No. 58 to First Street;~~ south side, from Broad Street to University Avenue Martin Luther King Boulevard; south side, from Hecker Street to First Street; south side, from 13th Street to 14th Street<sup>1</sup>

Orange Street, both sides, between First Street to Third Street (Ord. 6 S+FA, 4-1-98)

Orange Street, north side, beginning at the westerly curblineline extension of Duryee Street and extending to First Street; north side, from Broad Street to University Avenue; south side, from Hecker Street to First Street; south side, from 13th Street to 14th Street; south side, from Broad Street to University Avenue

Oraton Street, west side, for a distance of 510 feet north of the northerly property line of Grafton Avenue including the entire cul-de-sac

Orchard Street, both sides, from East Kinney Street to Walnut Street; west side, from South Street to East Kinney Street

Oriental Street, north side, from Broadway to McCarter Highway

Oriental Street, south side, from Broadway to McCarter Highway

Paris Street, west side, from Niagara Street to Magazine Street

Park Place, both sides, from Broad Street Raymond Boulevard to Sarah Vaughan Way

Park Place, east side, from Raymond Boulevard to East Park Street ~~a point 360 feet north of~~

~~the north curbline of Park Street to Sarah Vaughan Way; east side, from Saybrook Place to Fulton Street; west side, from East Park Street to Sarah Vaughan Way Mulberry Street to Park Street; west side, from Park Place to Broad Street~~

~~Pearl Street, both sides, from Chapel Court to Washington Street~~

~~Peerless Place, south side, from Frelinghuysen Avenue to its terminus~~

~~Pennington Street, south side, beginning 203 feet west of the westerly curbline of Pacific Street and extending 14 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~Pennington Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue; south side, from McCarter Highway to Broad Street~~

~~Pine Street, both sides, from East Park Street to Raymond Boulevard~~

~~Poinier Street, north side, McCarter Highway to Pennsylvania Avenue; south side, from Frelinghuysen Avenue to McCarter Highway~~

~~Port Street, both sides, from Route No. 1 to Doremus Avenue~~

~~Porter Avenue, north side, from Elizabeth Avenue to Porter Place~~

~~Prospect Place, west side, from Bruce Street to 14th Avenue~~

~~Prospect Street, east side, from the southerly line of Market Street to a point 470 feet southerly therefrom; west side, from the southerly line of Market Street to a point 210 feet southerly therefrom~~

~~Putnam Street, both sides, from Eastern Parkway to Norman Road~~

~~Quitman Place, both sides, from West Kinney Street to Baldwin Street~~

~~Quitman Street, west side, beginning 491 feet south of the southerly curbline of Spruce Street and extending 90 feet southerly therefrom~~

~~Raymond Boulevard, north side, from McCarter Highway to Mulberry Street; north side, from Mulberry Street to Warren Street; south side, from Mulberry Street to Warren Street~~

~~Raymond Boulevard, south side, beginning at the easterly curbline of Mulberry Street and extending 260 feet southerly therefrom~~

~~Raymond Boulevard, north side, from Blanchard Street to Monroe Street; north side, from Jackson Street to Raymond Plaza West~~

~~Raymond Boulevard, south side, from Blanchard Street to Jackson Street; south side, from Monroe Street to McCarter Highway~~

~~Raymond Plaza East, both sides, from Edison Place to Raymond Boulevard west side, from Commercial Street to Edison Place; east side, between Commercial Street and Market Street~~

~~Raymond Plaza West, both sides, from Market street to Raymond Boulevard west side, beginning at the northerly curbline of Market Street and extending 170 feet northerly therefrom~~

~~Raymond Plaza West, west side, beginning at the southerly curbline of Raymond Boulevard~~

~~and extending 364 feet southerly~~

Rector Street, north side, beginning 180 feet east of the easterly curblines of Park Place to Route 21

Rector Street, north side, beginning at the easterly curblines of Park Place and extending 180 feet easterly therefrom; south side, between Park Place and McCarter Highway

River Street, both sides, from Raymond Boulevard to McCarter Highway

Riverside Avenue, both sides, from Herbert Place to Chester Avenue

Roanoke Avenue, south side, beginning at the easterly curblines of Hawkins Street and extending easterly to the Penn-Central Railroad underpass

~~Rome Street, both sides, from the southerly line of St. Charles Street to a point 182 feet southerly therefrom~~

Rose Street, west side, from Bergen Street apex to Chadwick Avenue

~~Roseville Avenue, west side, beginning at a point 168 feet from the northerly curblines of Seventh Avenue and extending 50 feet northerly therefrom~~

Roseville Avenue, west side, from West Market Street to Route 280 Collector Road

~~St. Charles Street, east side, beginning 100 feet north of the northerly curbside of Komorn Street and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom~~

Sandford Avenue, east side, beginning at the southerly curblines of Ivy Street and extending 150 feet southerly therefrom, beginning at the northerly curblines of Ivy Street and extending 75 feet northerly therefrom; west side, beginning at the southerly curblines of Ivy Street and extending 75 feet southerly therefrom, beginning at the northerly curblines of Ivy Street and extending 150 feet northerly therefrom

Sandford Avenue, west side, from the north curblines of Finley Place and extending 95 feet northerly thereof; west side, from the south curblines of Finley Place and extending 75 feet southerly thereof

Sandford Avenue, west side, beginning at the northerly curblines of Florence Place and extending 80 feet northerly therefrom; west side, beginning at the southerly curblines of South Orange Avenue and extending 120 feet southerly therefrom; west side, beginning at the northerly curblines of South Orange Avenue and extending 180 feet northerly therefrom; east side, beginning at the southerly curblines of South Orange Avenue and extending 175 feet southerly therefrom

Sandford Avenue, west side, beginning at the northerly curblines of Mountainview Place and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom

Sandford Avenue, west side, beginning at the northerly curblines of Sandford Place and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom

Sarah Vaughan Way, both sides, from Park Place to McCarter Highway

Scott Street, north side, from Mulberry Street to Orchard Street

Seabury Court, north side, beginning on the easterly curbline of Seabury Street and extending 205 feet east thereof

Seth Boyden Project, both sides, from Centre Terrace; both sides, Church Terrace; both sides, Seth Boyden Terrace; both sides, Dayton Terrace; both sides, Service Terrace

Shipman Street, both sides, from Branford Place to William Street; west side, from William Street to Court Street

~~South Street, north side, beginning 242 feet west of the westerly curbline of Pacific Street and extending 18 feet westerly therefrom~~

~~South Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue; south side, from Broad Street to McCarter Highway~~

South Street, south side, beginning on the westerly curbline of McCarter Highway and extending 75 feet west thereof (Ord. 6 PSF-D, 10-6-10)

South Eighth Street, east side, from a point 263 feet south of the south curbline of 11th Avenue and extending 186 feet southerly thereof; west side, from 11th Avenue to 12th Avenue

South 11th Street, east side, beginning 248 feet north of the northerly curbline of 18th Avenue and extending 70 feet northerly therefrom

South 11th Street, both sides, from the north curbline of South Orange Avenue to a point 50 feet northerly thereof

South Ninth Street, east side, from 14th Avenue to South Orange Avenue

South Ninth Street, west side, from South Orange Avenue to 14th Avenue

South Ninth Street, east side, from 12th Avenue to a point 534 feet north of the north curbline of 12th Avenue; west side, from a point 350 feet north of the north curbline of 12th Avenue to 11th Avenue; west side from Ninth Avenue to West Market Street

South Orange Avenue, north side, from Howard Street to Martin Luther King Boulevard

South Orange Avenue, north side, from Speedway Avenue to Maybaum Avenue

South Tenth Street, east side, from the northerly property line of Ninth Avenue to a point 375 feet northerly thereof

South 12th Street, east side, from 18th Avenue to Springfield Avenue

South 21st Street, both sides, from South Orange Avenue to Irvington Town Line

Speedway Avenue, west side, from South Orange Avenue to 14th Avenue

Spring Street, east side, from Orange Street to Division Street

Spring Street, east side, beginning 111 feet south of the southerly curbline of Division Street

and extending to Orange Street

Springdale Avenue, south side, from East Orange City Line to Roseville Avenue

Springfield Avenue, south side, from Martin Luther King Boulevard to Springfield Avenue and South Orange Avenue; north side, from Market Street to Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard; north side, from Rankin Street to Hayes Street; north side, from 16th Avenue to Hunterdon Street; north side, from Jacob Street to South Seventh Street; south side, from Hunterdon Street to Morris Avenue

Spruce Street, north side, beginning 205 feet west of the westerly curbline of Quitman Street and extending 111 feet westerly therefrom

State Street, south side, from Martin Luther King Boulevard to Broad Street

State Street, north side, beginning at the westerly curbline of University Avenue, and extending 110 feet westerly therefrom

Stockton Street, both sides, from Wilson Avenue to Delancy Street

Stuyvesant Avenue, east side, from South Orange Avenue to Irvington Town Line

Summer Avenue, both sides, from Martin Luther King Boulevard to a point 250 feet west

Summit Avenue, west side, from Chancellor Avenue to Hillside Township Line

Summit Place, both sides, from Martin Luther King Boulevard to Lock Street

Summit Street, both sides, from Sussex Avenue to Central Avenue

Summit Street, east side, from Sussex Avenue to a point 160 feet northerly; west side, from Sussex Avenue to James Street

Summit Street, west side, between Academy Street and Warren Street

Sussex Avenue, south side, beginning at the easterly curbline of Lock Street and extending 83 feet easterly therefrom

Sussex Avenue, south side, from Hudson Street to Norfolk Street; south side, from Summit Street to Martin Luther King Boulevard

13th Avenue, north side, between Howard Street and Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., Boulevard

Tichenor Lane, both sides, from Parkhurst Street to McCarter Highway

Tichenor Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue

Toler Place, north side, from Frelinghuysen Avenue to its terminus

Treat Place, east side, from Branford Place to William Street

Tremont Avenue, north side, from Oraton Parkway to North Munn Avenue

12th Avenue, north side, from West Market Street to Wallace Street; north side, from Bergen Street to Fairmount Avenue



Union Street, east side, from Ferry Street to Market Street; west side, from Ferry Street to Hamilton Street

University Avenue, both sides, from State Street to Orange Street; west side, from Orange Street to Market Street

~~Van Buren Street, both sides, from Raymond Boulevard to Market Street~~

Vanderpool Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue

Vanderpool Street, north side, from McCarter Highway to Broad Street

Varsity Road, north side, between Sandford Avenue and South Orange Village line

Verona Avenue, south side, beginning 459 feet west of the westerly curbline of McCarter Highway and extending 40 feet westerly therefrom; south side, beginning 533 feet west of the westerly curbline of McCarter Highway and extending 124 feet westerly therefrom

Vine Street, west side, from Kinney Street to Governor Street

Wainwright Street, east side, from Lyons Avenue to a point 450 feet northerly

Wainwright Street, west side, from Lyons Avenue to a point 400 feet northerly

~~Wallace Street, east side, from West Market Street to 12th Avenue~~

Walnut Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue; ~~north side, from Broad Street to Federal Square~~ both sides, from Mulberry Street to Broad Street

Warren Place, both sides, from Warren Street to New Street

~~Washington Place, south side, from Washington Street to Halsey Street~~

Washington Street, east side, from Maiden Lane to Branford Place; both sides, from Branford Place to Market Street; west side, from Bleeker Street to Central Avenue; west side, from Central Avenue to Broad Street

Waydell Street, both sides, from the dead end and extending 80 feet northerly therefrom

West Alpine Street, south side, from Johnson Avenue to Milford Avenue

West Kinney Street, south side, from Muhammad Ali Avenue to Charlton Street

West Market Street, west side, from 12th Avenue to Wallace Street

West Market Street, east side, from Central Avenue to Fairmount Avenue, west side, from Littleton Avenue to from the north curbline of Central Avenue, to a point 100 feet northerly therefrom

West Market Street, south side, beginning on the easterly curbline of Howard Street and extending 528 feet east thereof

West Park Street, both sides, from Broad Street to Halsey Street

West Runyon Street, south side, from Johnson Avenue to Elizabeth Avenue

~~West Street, west side, from Springfield Avenue to Court Street~~

Whitney Street, both sides, from its northerly terminus to 100 feet southerly

Whitney Street, east side, South Orange Avenue to Dassing Avenue

Wickliffe Street, west side, from Warren Street to West Market Street

Wilbur Alley, both sides, from Market Street north to its terminus

~~Willow Street, both sides, from Washington Street to University Avenue~~

Wilson Avenue, north side, between Rome Street and Amsterdam Street

Wilson Avenue, north side, between Avenue L and Doremus Avenue\*1

Wilson Avenue, south side, between Rome Street and Doremus Avenue

Wilson Avenue, north side, beginning 105 feet west of the westerly curblineline of Hensler Street and extending 40 feet westerly therefrom

Wright Street, both sides, from McCarter Highway to N.J.R.R. Avenue

Wright Street, both sides, from Sherman Avenue to Clinton Avenue

**Section 2.** Any existing ordinances or parts thereof inconsistent with this ordinance are hereby repealed.

**Section 3.** This ordinance shall take effect upon final passage and publication and in accordance with the laws of the State of New Jersey.

**Section 4.** This ordinance does not require approval by the Commissioner of Transportation.

#### **Statement**

This ordinance amends Section 23:5-1, Parking Prohibited at all Times, by revising the “No Parking Anytime” prohibition on various streets.